



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE

TELEPHONE 845-6601 P.O.BOX 310 LGJ 5A6

August 10, 1984

REGISTERED MAIL

Mr. John White Ontario Heritage Foundation 2nd Floor 77 Bloor Street West Toronto, Ontario M5S 1M2

Attention: Mr. John White

Dear Sir:

Re: Town of Oakville By-law 1984-172
Designation of an Historic Site,
The Ontario Heritage Act, 1980

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 29 (6) of The Ontario Heritage Act, we hereby serve you with notice of the designation of the property municipally known as 167 Trafalgar Road, as a property of historic and architectural value and interest.

Attached hereto is a copy of the content of the designating By-law 1984-172, passed by Oakville Town Council on August 7, 1984, the reason for the designation being Schedule "A" to this By-law.

Yours very truly,

Jeff Malpass Committee Coordinator

TOWN OF OAKVILLE

JM/kw

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE

BY-LAW NUMBER 1984-172

A by-law to designate certain property as property of historic and architectural value and interest (167 Trafalgar Road)

THE COUNCIL ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

S. Bunt

- 1. The property known municipally as 167 Trafalgar Road is hereby designated as a property of historic and architectural value and interest pursuant to the Ontario Heritage Act, for the reason set out in Schedule "A" to this by-law.
- 2. The property designated by this by-law is the property described in Schedule "B" to this by-law.

PASSED by the Council this 7th day of August , 1984.

Mayor

Jujur

大人の大人の大人のないというというないというないできないというないというというできないという

REASON FOR DESIGNATION:

This dwelling is typical of Victorian Picturesque architecture. Architectural features include the round headed paired windows on the second floor and the joints between the masonry units appear to have been 'ruled' and stand out by approximately 1/8 of an inch.

Originally owned by James Williamson, a farmer, the property was acquired by Henry Gulledge in 1876. Gulledge crafted harnesses and leather saddles. The dwelling was constructed in 1876 possibly by the Freestone Brothers.

LÖSERT

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying and being in the Town of Oakville, in the Regional Municipality of Halton, and being composed of Lot Number 1, in Block Number 90, Plan 1 situate on the corner of Sumner Avenue and Trafalgar Road, in the said Town of Oakville.